Public Document Pack

Service Director — Legal, Governance and

Commissioning

@ K i r klees Julie Muscroft

COUNCIL The Democracy Service

Civic Centre 3
High Street
Huddersfield
HD1 2TG

Tel: 01484 221000

Please ask for: Alaina McGlade

Email: alaina.mcglade@kirklees.gov.uk
Tuesday 7 November 2017

Notice of Meeting

Dear Member
Corporate Scrutiny Panel

The Corporate Scrutiny Panel will meet in the Council Chamber - Town Hall,
Huddersfield at 9.00 am on Wednesday 15 November 2017.

This meeting will be webcast live and will be available to view via the Council’s
website.

The items which will be discussed are described in the agenda and there are reports
attached which give more details.

ﬂ AN ! m?j/

Julie Muscroft
Service Director — Legal, Governance and Commissioning

Kirklees Council advocates openness and transparency as part of its democratic
processes. Anyone wishing to record (film or audio) the public parts of the meeting should
inform the Chair/Clerk of their intentions prior to the meeting.



The Corporate Scrutiny Panel members are:-

Member

Councillor Gulfam Asif (Chair)
Councillor James Homewood
Councillor Mussarat Pervaiz
Councillor Hilary Richards
Councillor John Taylor
Councillor Carole Pattison
Philip Chaloner (Co-Optee)
Linda Summers (Co-Optee)



Agenda
Reports or Explanatory Notes Attached

Interests

The Councillors will be asked to say if there are any items on the Agenda
in which they have disclosable pecuniary interests, which would prevent
them from participating in any discussion of the items or participating in
any vote upon the items, or any other interests.

Admission of the Public

Most debates take place in public. This only changes when there is a need
to consider certain issues, for instance, commercially sensitive information
or details concerning an individual. You will be told at this point whether
there are any items on the Agenda which are to be discussed in private.

Asset Transfer Policy

The Panel will receive information on the Community Assets Transfer
Policy.

Contact: Joe Tingle, Strategic Lead Assets and Capital Tel: 01484-221000

Transformation Programme

The Panel will receive information on the Council’'s Transformation
Programme.

Contact: Michelle Nuttall, Head of Transformation Tel: 01484-221000

Work Programme

The Panel will review its work programme for 2017/18 and consider its
forward agenda plan.

Contact: Alaina McGlade, Governance Officer Tel: 01484 220100

Pages

13-24

25-30



6: Date of Next Meeting

The date of the next meeting will be on the 13 December 2017.




Agenda ltem 1

............................................ pareq s S
[N/A] ¢uoneiapisuod
Japun si1salajul ue aney
NOA Yo1ym ul wall ayl ajlym (@I
Bunsaw ayl woly meipyliim 12y10, ue 10 1salalul
1SaJ91ul 01 noA alinbal 1sala1ul Aleiunoad a|qeso|asIp 1SaJa1ul
InoA Jjo uonduosap Jaug 3yl Jo ainyeu ay) saoQ e 69) 1s8491ul Jo adAL ue aAey noA yaiym ul waj|

10]|19UN0D JO aWeN

14 SONILIIW FILLINWOD/LINIGVI/TTONNOD

|sued Aunniog ajelodio)
S1S3Y31INI 40 NOILVYdVv103d

1IONNOD S THHINA

Page 1



"SSe|9 1ey Jo [euded aleys
PanssI [e10] 8y} JO Yipalpuny auo SPasdxa 1Salalul [elonauag e sey ‘1auned [IA19 InoA 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym
Ul SSe[d auo Aue Jo saleys ayl JO anjeA [euiwou [e10] 8y} ‘SSe|9 auo ueyl aiow Jo SI Apoq ey jo [ended ateys ayi Hi
1o ‘Apoq
Teys Jo [ended areys panssi [e101 8y} JO Yipalpuny auo 10 000‘GZF SPaaIxXa SaNliNdas ayl JO anjeA [euiwou [e10} ay)
- Jayue (q)
pue ‘Aoyine 1o |1ounod JNoA Jo Balse ay) ul pue| Jo ssauisng jo ade(d e sey (ebpajmouy JInoA 01) Apoq eyl (e)
- a19ym Apoq e Jo sanundas ul sey Jauned [IA19 IN0OA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym 1salaiul [eiolauaq Auy

"1SaJaul [elolauaq e sey ‘Jauned |IAID
INoA 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym uil Apog e SI Jueual ayl pue AlLioyine Jo [1I9unod INoA si piojpue| ayl - (ebpajmouy] INoA 01) alaym Aoueual Auy

*19buo| 1o yiuow e 10j Auoyine
10 [19UN02 INOA Jo BaJe ayl ul pue] Adn220 01 spjoy ‘Jauried [IA19 IN0A 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym (s1ayio yum Apuiol 1o suofe) aoual| Auy

*Allloyine 1o |1ouno9 INOA JO Bale ayl UuIylM SI Ydiym pue aAey ‘laurred |IAID INOA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘noA yaiym pue| ul 1salaul [eidlauaq Auy
‘pabreydsip AN usag 1ou sey Yyaiym e
pue {palndaxa aQ 0] aJe SHIOM 1o papinoid ag 0] aJe S3JIAISS 10 SPO0B Yaiym Japun e

- Alloyine 1o |19unod INoA pue (1salalul [elolBuag e

sey ‘Jaunred [IAID IN0A 10 asnods InoA 10 ‘noA yaiym ul Apoq e 1o) Jauued [IAID INoA 10 asnods INoA 10 ‘nOA usamiaq apew SI YdIym 19euod Auy

'sasuadxa UoI1199]3 INOA Splemo] 10 ‘lagquiaw e se sannp 1no BuiAied ul noA Agq pasinoul sasuadxa Aue Jo 10adsal
ul pouad 1ueasjal ayl uiyum papiaoid o apew (Alioyine 1o |1IDunod JNOA Wl ueyl JaYylo) ujauaq eidueul) 1ayio Aue Jo uoisinoid 1o JuswAed Auy

‘'sayeuapun ‘suired |IAI9 10 asnods InoA 1o ‘noA yoiym ‘ureb 1o 11joad 10) UO palied uoRIOoA 10 uoissajold ‘apen ‘@210 QuawAiojdwa Auy

“Jaunred [IAID INOA a1am AUl JI Se U0 ‘9JIm J0 pueqsny se Bulall are noA woym yum uosiad Aue sapnjoul Jaunred [IAID 10 asnhods
0] 92uaJajal Auy "SajnJ [euoneU Mau ay] Japun s1salalul Aeiundad ajqesojasip 1noA are Aay) ‘s1salaiul Areiundad Buimol|o) ayi Jo Aue aney noA |

s1saJa1u| Alelunoad a|qeso|asig

S310N

Page 2



Agenda Iltem 3

Corporate Scrutiny Panel Community Asset Transfer Policy

1. Introduction

Kirklees Council has an Asset Transfer Policy that was approved by Cabinet in March 2017, following
consultation with Asset Liaison Group (All party working group),portfolio holders ward members,
and senior offices.

The March 2017 Policy superseded the Asset Advancement Policy 2013.

2. Background

Asset Transfer is a not a statutory requirement of the council however in processing Asset Transfer
requests the Council must comply with the European Commission’s Staid Aid Rules.

A Community Asset Transfer is defined in the policy as the transference of ownership or
management of a council owned building or land to a Community Organisation by means of either a
long term lease (above 25 years) or freehold transfer, at less than best consideration, to further local
social, economic and environmental objectives.

Transferring assets to community organisations can unlock community enterprise, encourage
volunteer commitment, help utilise local intelligence and allow organisations to attract capital
investment not to available to the public sector.

Asset Transfer also has the potential to benefit the people and communities of Kirklees by creating
the opportunity for strong vibrant communities and enhancing Social Value.

Asset Transfer also has benefits for the council including empowering communities, and the
potential to reduce the demand for council run services as well the reduction in real estate costs.

3. Current Position

Community organisations are defined in the policy as voluntary and community organisations who
are representative of the community, have aims and objectives of the voluntary and community
sector, have the capacity to manage a community space and provide social value and contribute to
the council priorities. Town and Parish Councils and schools can also apply, the sustainability of the
Community Organisation will be assessed as part of the application and business case process.

Single interest groups with restricted membership will not be considered, but the council will offer
support to all groups. Expressions of Interests from Social Enterprises with share capital, commercial
or privately owned organisations will not be accepted.

Asset that may be considered for transfer include Community Buildings, Public Halls, Park Land,
Woodland and public access buildings.

The type of assets the council may not consider for transfer include but are not limited to, strategic
development sites in the Local Plan, strategic and commercial assets.

4. Transfers to date

Fourteen transfers have completed to date a further seven have been approved by Cabinet and are
progressing to legal completion, with six at detailed business case stage and further twelve initial
expressions of interest submitted.

Page 3



Each transfer is unique to some extent and the complexity of the transfer and capacity of the groups
drive the speed of completion. On average a transfer can take between 10 and 12 months, support is
available from offices in the Estates team, community support and Locality who are independent
provider of professional advice to community organisations.

There are two scenarios for asset transfer either initiated by the group or advertised by the council
for open expressions of interest, both require an outline business case.

5. Funding

The 2017 Policy introduced financial support for groups at various stages of the transfer:

e Following a successful expression of interest community organisations can apply for a one
off grant of £5,000 to pay for feasibility works, develop the detailed business case and legal
or professional fees.

e On submission of the final business case groups can apply for up to 15% of the average two
years running costs, this is only be approved on final agreement.

e If the community organisation plan to apply for external capital funding they can apply for a
match funding loan of up to £100,000 from the council to support for example a heritage
lottery grant.

6. Decision Making Process

Following the receipt of an expression of interest officers will assess the application in line with the
policy and provide the necessary support or feedback.

If the application is recommended to progresses to a detailed business case stage then a briefing
note for Place Senior Leadership Team for feedback and approval will be provided, prior to portfolio
holder briefings.

If approved the group will progress to full business case and support will be provided by the council.

If a detailed business cases is recommended by officers it will follow the same process with the
ultimate decision making power for each transfer being with Cabinet.

Regular updates are provided to portfolio holders and Asset Liaison Group who meet bi monthly and
review the progress on the asset transfer tracker.

Joe Tingle

Strategic Lead Assets and Capital

6™ Oct 2017

Page 4



G Kirklees

COUNCIL

Community Asset Transfer Policy
March 2017

Page 5



Contents

Page
Introduction 2
Background 2
Benefits 2
Definitions 3
Who Can Apply 3
What Assets will the Council Consider for a Community Asset Transfer 4
The Basis of Transfer 4
Application Process and Support 5
Assessment of Application Form and Final Business Case 5
Decision Making Process 6
Additional Support and Information 6
Contact Details
Corporate Landlord
01484 226024
corporate.landlord@kirklees.gov.uk

Page | 1

Page 6



mailto:corporate.landlord@kirklees.gov.uk

Introduction

Kirklees Council adopted an Asset Advancement Policy in 2013, the policy enabled Community Organisations
to Asset Transfer Council Assets to allow for the continuity of the asset and have a positive impact on the local
and wider community.

This 2017 policy builds upon and supersedes the original policy and is now named Community Asset Transfer
Policy.

The policy supports Kirklees Council’s vision for New Council by:

e Connecting ideas, people and resources across boundaries of all kinds, supporting communities to
harness and build their strengths
e Creating trust and synergy between institutions, businesses and citizens in Kirklees

The policy sets out how Community Asset Transfers will work within Kirklees Council, it outlines which assets
the Council would consider for transfer and the type of transfer that will be offered. Community Asset
Transfer is not an automatic right like some of the recent legislation i.e. Community Right to Bid (Assets of
Community Value) but is a policy outlined by Central Government to guide Local Authorities on the use of
their assets.

Whilst the Council is committed to the principle of releasing public assets to Community Organisations, the
assets made available for Community Asset Transfer will be at the discretion of the Council and not all Council
assets will be available. Moreover, the Council reserves the right to withdraw from the Community Asset
Transfer process at any stage should suitable progress not be maintained.

Background

Kirklees Council has a long history of empowering communities in managing community assets. The Quirk
Review (Community Management and Ownership of Public Assets) of 2007 brought about a fundamental
change in the way that Local Authorities viewed ownership of Assets within their areas.

Community Asset Transfer involves transferring the ownership and/or management of land or buildings from
a statutory body to a Community Organisation at less than best/nil consideration — that is, at less than its full
market value — in order to further local social, economic and/or environmental objectives. The transfer can be
either leasehold or freehold.

Transferring an asset to a Community Organisation on long leasehold or freehold transfer can unlock
community enterprise, encourage volunteer commitment, help utilise local intelligence, and allow these
organisations to attract the necessary capital investment to create a thriving community.

Benefits to the People of Kirklees

There can be many benefits derived through community ownership of a public asset transferred to them,
usually an increase in opportunities for the community and better, more responsive services that engage with
and empower local people. Additional benefits include increased local pride and ownership. This can attract
new investment, reinvigorate the local economy, deliver significant positive outcomes for communities
empowering them to become more self-sufficient, promote independence and help to create and maintain
sustainable thriving centres. Social Value is about using the resources e.g. assets we have more strategically,
to produce a wider benefit than would otherwise have been achieved from a typical disposal.

Benefits to the Community Organisation

Transferring the ownership of a public asset to a Community Organisation can strengthen the organisations'

confidence and community ties. Having an asset on an organisation's balance sheet helps attract finance and
Page | 2

Page 7



gives the organisation a strong base for sustainability. It can also raise the profile of the organisation and
improve credibility with local people and stakeholders. The organisation may have access to external grants
(for building refurbishment or to support staff training and development) that are not available to the Council.
Ownership of a physical asset can also provide sustainable income generation opportunities and help
organisations achieve greater financial stability and escape short term grant dependency.

Benefits to the Council

Community Asset transfer links to the Councils journey towards New Council and supports the Councils vision
of supporting communities to do more for themselves and each other. It promotes economic resilience on a
localised basis and aligns to the Councils objective of focusing only on things that the Council can do and
enables the Council to achieve its Asset Reduction Ambitions.

Definitions
A Community Asset Transfer for the purpose of this policy is defined as:

e The transference of ownership or management of a council owned building or area of land to a
Community Organisation by means of either a long term lease or freehold transfer to the interested
Community Organisation at less than best consideration, to further local social, economic and/or
environmental objectives.

e Short term leases (25 years or below), at less than best consideration, to further local social, economic
and/or environmental objectives are not considered within this policy.

A Community Organisation for the purpose of this report can be one of the following:

e Voluntary and Community Organisations who are representative of the community, are
asset locked (so the asset cannot be disposed of except to another community/charity
organisation), have aims and objectives of the voluntary and community sector, have the
capacity to manage a community space and provide social value and contribute to Council
priorities.

e Town and Parish Councils

e Schools

The suitability of a Community Organisation and its governance arrangements will be assessed as part of the
Assessment of Application Form and Business Case stage.

Who Can Apply
Community Organisation as outlined above can apply for a Community Asset Transfer.

The Council may prioritise expressions of interest from organisations such as Town and Parish Councils
because of the advantages of their current governance arrangements and community representation i.e.
democratically elected.

Expressions of interest from single interest groups e.g. where a groups membership is not open to all in the
community to join and/or all members of the community are not able to access the community asset, will not
be accepted but the Council will work with the group to develop a more inclusive organisation.

Please Note: Expressions of interest from Social Enterprises with share capital, commercial or privately
owned organisations will not be accepted.
Page | 3

Page 8



What Assets will the Council Consider for Community Asset Transfer?
The assets made available for Community Asset Transfer will be at the discretion of the Council but may
include the following:

e Community Buildings

e Public Halls
e Park Land
e Woodland

e Public Service Buildings — e.g. Libraries, Children's Centres, Museums

The types of assets the Council may not consider for Community Asset Transfer include, but are not limited to:

e Sites identified in the Local Plan for uses such as Employment and Housing
e Strategic Assets such as Office Accommodation Hubs and Town Halls

The Basis of Transfer
For the purpose of this policy, a Community Asset Transfer has two forms:

e Freehold Transfer —a freehold transfer of an asset would mean the entire ownership of an asset would
transfer from the Council to the Community Organisation. Normally, covenants (restrictions) will
ensure that it cannot be used for any other purpose than community use (and the ancillary business
use that is permitted as described below)

e Long Term Lease - a leasehold transfer will give the Community Organisation the right to use the asset
property for the duration of the lease. A lease can run for any period, but for the purposes of this
policy typically, a 99 or 125 year lease will be issued. This option may be considered if, for example, the
asset and/or site is shared, Council or otherwise, and if the Council feels that restrictive covenants may
not provide sufficient protection for the future use of an Asset.

The terms for each transfer will be negotiated on its own merits. The Council would normally transfer the
asset for nil consideration; however, the Community Organisation will be wholly responsible for the asset
unless it’s situated on a shared site, in which case a lease with a service charge arrangement may be more
appropriate.

When an asset is transferred with a Council Service operating from it e.g. library or children’s centre service,
the Council will not pay a hosting fee i.e. rent or service charge for the continued use of the asset. The
allocation of space for such services within an asset can be negotiated to ensure the viability of the
organisations future plans and to align with the Councils objectives.

The Council recognises that in some cases there is a potential need for an element of commercial use within a
community asset in order for a successful business model. Each business case will be assessed individually
and a report brought forward to Cabinet for consideration.

All disposals of land and buildings need to comply with European Commission’s State Aid Rules whilst
applicable, however, in most cases the State Aid Rules will not be applicable.

Page | 4

Page 9



Application Process and Support
There are 2 possible triggers that can start the Community Asset Transfer process:

1. Community Initiated Transfer — where the Council receives a direct approach for an asset from a
Community Organisation.

2. Council Initiated Transfer — where through a review of a service or identification of surplus assets, the
Council decides that its preferred delivery model includes the transfer of assets to a Community
Organisation and will therefore invite expressions of interest from third parties.

Both triggers will require an initial expression of interest and an outline business case to be completed.

Following a successful assessment of the expression of interest and if the asset is available for transfer the
organisation will be notified and asked to bring forward an application and final business case. Support will be
offered and tailored to suit the Community Organisations needs where development of the organisation
and/or final business case is required e.g. Officer support to develop the business case and governance as
required, and a grant of up to £5,000 to assist groups with pre-feasibility and/or legal costs.

At application and final business case stage a grant of up to 15% of the average of the previous two years
Council revenue running costs (typically building costs, but not staffing, service delivery or capital investment
costs) can be applied for via the Final Business Case.

At the same stage if the Community Organisation expect to apply for capital grant funding from an external
organisation which requires matched funding e.g. lottery funding, the Community Organisation can apply to
the Council for a loan facility to cover part or all of the match funding up to a maximum of £100,000

It would be an expectation that the grant or loan would be built into the Final Business Case and therefore will
be assessed in preparation for a report being taken to Cabinet and if approved will be processed following the
Cabinet decision and upon legal completion of the Asset Transfer.

Expression of Interest and Outline Business Case, Application Form and Process Flow Chart are available on
the Council Website.

Whilst the Council will normally prioritise expressions of interest from organisations such as Town and Parish
Councils because of the advantages of their governance arrangements and community representation i.e.
democratically elected, support from the Council e.g. loan facility and grants will not normally be offered
because of the alternative options open to Town and Parish Councils e.g. ability to raise precept, which aren’t
available to other Community Organisations.

Similarly, applications from schools may be prioritised, however due to school funding arrangements financial
support from the Council e.g. loan facility and grants will not normally be offered.

Assessment of Application Form and Final Business Case
An assessment of the application form and final business case will be undertaken by the Council and
Partner/s. The assessment looks at 3 main areas:

e The Organisation and Impact on the Community

e The Asset

e Business Planning, Risk and Financial Assessment

The Asset Transfer Self-Assessment tool will be published on the Council website.

Page 10



Decision Making Process

Following a successful assessment of the organisations application form and final business case, the request
for Community Asset Transfer under the criteria within The Basis of the Transfer will be taken to Cabinet for
consideration.

Kirklees have developed a Community Asset Transfer Process Flow Chart, (Appendix A) to enable Community
Organisations to understand the overall process as well as the Decision Making Process.

Please Note: The Council is committed to the successful transfer of assets to a Community Organisation. In
the event of two or more organisations expressing an interest in the same asset, the organisations will be
encouraged to work together and submit a joint application, however, if one or more organisation will not
agree to a joint application and none of the applicants are preferred partners, a report will be presented at
Cabinet where a decision will be made.

Additional Support and Information
Additional information relating to Community Asset Transfer is available from the following sites:

Locality
http://locality.org.uk/our-work/assets/

Locality enables members to use assets to bring long term social, economic and environmental improvement
to their local neighbourhoods.

They have the ability to offer assistance and guidance in Community Asset Transfer and have experience
across the UK. The web information includes case studies, 2 of which are Kirklees Assets.

Funding
One benefit of Community Asset Transfer for a Community Organisation is the ability to draw down funding

that is not available to the Council. The Open 4 Funding Kirklees webpage
http://www.open4funding.info/kirklees/ provides access to a comprehensive database of funding
opportunities including government, lottery and other funding steams within Kirklees.

Page

6
Page 1'1


http://locality.org.uk/our-work/assets/
http://www.open4funding.info/kirklees/

Appendix A

Community Asset Transfer Process Flow Chart

Organisation Read and Understand Asset Transfer Policy

Policy is available to view on the Kirklees Council Website

Expression of Interest Submitted

Form is available to complete on the Kirklees Council Website

Confirmation of Asset Availability

Corporate Landlord will confirm if the asset is available

Application Form and Business Case Submission

Organisations will be supported through the process but will be required to complete a full
application form and business case in order to move onto the next stage

Application Form and Business Case Assessment

Assessment is undertaken by multiple services. Organisations can use the Assessment Tool
themselves as a bench mark tool - the form is available on the Kirklees Council Website.

Decision Making Process

The process will be dependent on the asset, this process is co-ordinated by Corporate Landlord and
timescales can be discussed on a case by case basis. At this stage negotiations may begin on draft
Heads of Terms.

Legal Process and Completion

The process will again be dependent on the asset, however, preparation may actually begin around
Assessment Stage and will continue through Decision Making until Completion.

The above flow chart shows a basic process for an asset transfer.
Support is offered by the Council at all stages of the process to enable to work through each stage in more depth.

The process is complex and timescales are difficult to estimate as each transfer has its own issues to overcome and
terms to agree. Realistic timescales for a transfer from start to completion could be 10-12 months, though, if there are
complex legal issues it can take longer.

Pagpég(ib7



We’re Transforming...

¥ We're

Kirklees
S’

Corporate Scrutiny Committee:
Transformation Programme

7 Wwal| epuaby

¢T obed



Overview

The Council’s Transformation Programme is designed to:

* improve the Council’s overall efficiency and effectiveness.
e support the delivery of £54m of savings in 2017/18.
e support the Council to achieve target outcomes for the Kirklees population.

The Transformation Programme is council-led, with additional, specialist support
provided during 2017/18 by our Transformation Business Partner (Deloitte) in three
specific areas: All Age Disability, Adult Care Offer and Procurement.

This short report outlines for the Scrutiny Committee:

* the scope of the Transformation Portfolio in 2017/18

* how progress is being monitored through strong programme assurance. Including:
- financial monitoring
- tracking key milestones

g - capturing non-cashable benefits

@ - self-assessment.

o~ some of the lessons learned that could be applied elsewhere.



What does the programme include?

The Council has a very large and complex programme of transformation activity in place. All projects are intended to deliver cashable
savings, improved outcomes or both.

Business Intelligence

Procurement

(with Deloitte)

Commercialisation

Sufficiency

All Age Disabilities Adults Sufficiency

(with Deloitte)

Implementation of Community

Plus model

Children’s Improvement

Rf:j'"‘);t a council- 1. Carry out detailed Enhance income Review supportto 1. Increase direct 1. Increase Reablement 1. Implementing the Early 1. Implementation of the
wide Business review of all generation from early learning payments take-up capacity Help Hubs Improvement Plan
Intelligence commercial fees and charges Reduce spend for 2. Embed independence- 2. Qomplete ] 2. Developing and agreed with DfE
programme contracts to Review statutory independent led assessments implementation of best implementing the
determine responsibilities for sector homecare 3. Increase the provision partnering proposals Community Plus offer
Access to Services opportunities for the Education and older of supported living 3. Complete redesign of 3. Local Area Co-
renegotiation System people’s 4. Develop a sustainable Supporting People ordination
ol ; 2. Enforce existing Reduce support to placements model for EYSEN provision 4. Integrated and
mplement counci local procurement Schools service partnership working
digital programmes policy to include Organisation, 5. Review service with VCSE and third
for enhanced internal ; ; ] - o
the reintroduction Planning & School providing activities for Adults Commissioning sector
and external self of a dynamic Admissions YPAT

service

Implement Corporate
Front Door and
channel shift strategy
New ways of working
with corporate

(council-wide)
contracts register

Shared Services

Learning Services
Trading

1. Develop an integrated
commissioning
strategy

2. Complete retendering
of Care at Home

Adults’ Care Offer

(with Deloitte)

: X Establish a
landlord service 1. Review shared systematic review 3. Strengthen the RAS
Re-shage lerar}/ and service centre taskforce (resource allocation
Information service strategy, including HR Embed strengths- system)
. - processes based assessments
Implementation of Liquid 2. Review SAP

Logic

Scope of initiatives to
be confirmed in
conjunction with IT
and Children’s

r>+anisation 1. Implement IT capability
Davelopment 2. Strengthen
organisational readiness
Sccg)De to be agreed for m_obile and agile
andrwdl include working
PedQJd Strategy and 3. Agree and implement

Workforce plan

processes to reduce
number of
requisitioners

Mobile and Agile

vision for

accommodation assets

and mobile working
policies

for new Adults’
service users
Develop service user
pathways for Adult
Social Care 1.

Adults’ Front Door

Explore options to
reconfigure the front
door for Adults



How is the programme governed?

Strong governance has been put in place to oversee all of this activity, with clear delegated authority at each level.

Transformation Portfolio Board (CEO and Strategic Directors)

Redesign Board (Chaired by Strategic Director, attended by all Service Level Directors)

EEE NN NS S SN NN NN EEEEEEEEEEEN (RN RRREREEENERENNRRRRRERREENENNNNRRNRRRRRENERENNRNNNRRRRRNRENNNNY] EEEE g EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEN_

Frequency of meetings:

Fatnightly: Programme Boards and Redesign Board
mnthly: Transformation Portfolio Board

=
o



17/18 benefits performance:

Monitoring cashable benefits at a portfolio level
The overarching savings associated with transformation are tracked monthly through the Council’s Corporate

Financial Monitoring processes. This is done to make sure there is a ‘single version of the truth’. The monthly
dashboard report is discussed by the Redesign Board and Transformation Portfolio Board.

At the end of Month 6, the transformation programme performance of the transformation programme was
tracking as follows:

Target % forecast saving (end of year
forecast)
Transformation Savings £34m 91%
Service level changes £20m 97%
Total savings anticipated £54m 95%

/T obed



17/18 benefits performance:

Monitoring savings at a project level

Adult Social Care

For some of our complex projects with high savings targets, we are also monitoring savings in detail at a project
level. This is especially the case where corporate performance monitoring does not provide activity in enough
detail to show how we are tracking against benefits targets. For example, the systematic review taskforces in adult
social care are having performance monitored in detail on a weekly basis. We are tracking:

*  Number of reviews undertaken
e f savings identified
e £ of the saving that can be achieved within 17/18.

Procurement

We will also be tracking procurement savings in a similar way — for example, routinely comparing revised costs of
temporary staff to our baselined costs to track the cashable benefits being achieved — and then taking remedial
action where expected savings are not being delivered.

Non-cashable benefits

The cashable saving required from each project is understood and reported at a programme level into Redesign
Board monthly. In addition, we are also developing non-cashable benefit profiles for each project, aligned to the
Kirklees Outcomes Framework.

8T abed



What difference is it making?
. . It’s breaking down barriers.
The Wlder bEﬂEfltS Young people are more willing

to engage via tech (for

_ - example drawing family
I really like it! Brilliant!! situations direct on a tablet).

It’s speeding up processes (at

court, for example), I’'m able

to work quickly with partners Workload actually more
— reducing process from 2 manageable!

days to half an hour.
Not as much catching up

on paperwork.

As well as financial savings and
milestones — we are tracking non-
cashable changes. For example, we
are launching a survey for all early
adopters of mobile and agile
technology to test if anticipated
benefits are being achieved.

6T obed



17/18 benefits performance:

Transformation Self Assessment

We have recently asked all services who have delivered their savings in full to complete a self-assessment against

criteria set out in the Council’s Target Operating Model for Transformation. This has been done to:

This is an example of the criteria that services are scoring themselves against:

identify best practice across the authority,

any areas of common challenge, and,

services where savings may have been achieved, but the service has not been transformed.

We've got people with the behaviours we need...

Not started Learnmg_a ad
developing pleme : L

*\We have not

considered what

the behaviours

and expectations

mean for our
service.

0¢ abed

+\We are starting
to talk about the
behaviours and
expectations,
and to recognise
when we do and
do not
demonstrate
them.

*\We are planning
how to make
sure that
everyone
understands and
demonstrates
the behaviours
and expectations
at the right level
for their role.

* Everyone knows
about the
behaviours and
expectations,
and we can see
people
demonstrating
them at all levels
in the service.

|

* The behaviours
and expectations
are part of daily
life in our service
for both staff and
managers.

*\We routinely use
the behaviours
and expectations
in performance
management
and recruitment.



Tracking: Achievement of milestones:

Transformation Portfolio Plan — 3 Month View
JULY AUGLUST

PERFORMANCE
TARGETS FOR PERIOD
191 irdependence led [Dlder People’s)

reviews completed by 26/09/17 and
£ 228K savings identified & pameo tedmign
Beerd 0030

SEPTEMBER

3108 Aelicw cam offar ®  E&duls DbyD agile dewmloperset bagim | =

varsin 2 and rell-sut

B Agres what 5F []

TirwEFACL PR PG (e marting Ootodsn ]

ADULT SOCIAL CARE 2%
TRANSFORMATION =  20/07 asp . M7 * 307 = ZOTASD 8 O00E Tender = 1308 AAD B 0409 Public cossulttion . 1500 S l““'n_ﬂ' £1%8K
PROG RAMBE il Efgagamint of  Aepsrl os and Cafa o for ECM appr ol 1o larzichind ra. chasgas 1o Cotracts mwhw
[E= T PO AAD Poboy tasaher ol Ol Baviion midd b o (==L EYSEM, Homa 1o Selaol arwardad mw"-
bl potiitial Frairartik (=1 saivih Pally [irbiaend 20,0060], s 1 Transgor, AAD Transeon Fedt Doaws
el 10 Childean's RS Fisiveis A i ainid Cabini and ot Briaks Carie - h_mm“h-dm
AT wed Critirla ands  Cabinat oparatiocal 080327
®  To be confirmed following refresh of
= @ Impravement Plan.
CHILDREN'S SERVICES
TRANSFORMATION w0708 DRAFT Childram's Fils  »  §6/08 Childrei's Sendces v LA Childean's impressarrint
and Plan agreed a1 Gadeign T beni ] il iRl Baard - Rifrishsd
PROGRAMME Beard (i prosa ment Plan Lo wrarclarned b Chée 1 g oresrree . plan schisdchiad
Radeign Boand 1609, sgraed Social Care Campas.
PIDs will fest Lo chivvsi b |
®  Operating model - options
considered by Procurement Board -~
* |mplementation plans agreed far
CORPORATE ENABLERS = UYOTDiyDc Phae fomon g poserichis * WECUE 8 MdAauoiann = By 1L0E g off Y- = v iy temp staff, and travel and transpart
W0 wign-off — primary focun and Agits il El/BGoonuse  ugr-o® Coporsts corecl dessd PIEH s for Fizle Procurenent: ey Launch
in Aty with parslisl sctiety ot toir dratt Acmm to I'rot oo FD. Winbds & Agile fug -l Shrabegy at draft cpaniting o putde {initial hypotheses) with clear
e T Service Frincisen oH o Pecec g Dzard T, Mol ophion AT Hhﬂﬂl’_fﬂ'mrﬂ:m!
pre T} iy ;u’"::"“' FYs 2007 300 = + for rawwp gy ke, 2
. cowwroeT A 10
Wishan for integrated, corporate

® JL00E Aug - Sooping of

w = Drat DG o all|

Commissioning approach and framework

Prog ramm e, priority ouloomse B 1505 - Evtablish mest projects dissaloped
il iEtai nalaliosdhigd with ol Prog aini Boid (0¥ erent appie developed ~
CORPORATE atber Programmes and SR AUCES ] v Pans for priority Swfliclancy projects
confirmed across Adults, Children’s and
COMMISSIONING & @ W Corporate (Bl 10 nclude Sxtra Care
SUFFICIENCY Haousing and LAC)
= 1508 = ET conshdar hﬂ*.c. I'-Dtl'l:h‘ uirements
EoREHAGHINE vikon * i:l'll x'q
corfirmed -‘#_
= 0450 workplans s for 3 Sector Manager, | ﬂimmmmw:
»  BE M prafesescs Community imvestrmant Masages, and EiF = Community Plus offer agresd ®
prodins comphitad Parmnersbip Mana gars = Eatley Early Help Hub open ¥ = wass 120
LEMENTING B =B5% of new stracbune in place *
= Small and medium active 3 secior

LY HELP

Tz ofikd

VERSION V.01 BASELINED 21/08/17, updated for Redesign Board 02/10/17

LT/0& 14 31708 Childeins Cadntra Coew O =
prafurens pocess i plaga [outline ol podiused,
Casirighi iad

Tui bt ik miegusined, also nisad
ufsdarsta nd hvw Ofsled monlorng

B3 ¥ pool process

- . -
24,0060 EIP St moww o complated, 13 wask

Hiili [chidarpind Sz 1o
Alvarbank moes, Batley

Hub du 10 epan 231160 wtiilst SLT corcider]

reoticn S dha plosprrmar puisd
et for @l ey [on hold®:

ofganisations identified and categorised,

location of delkery by JEITE X = work-wos e

Gaps in 3™ sector identified refevant to EIP
population X « A5 above




Tracking: Achievement of milestones:

Transformation Portfolio Plan — 3 Month View

OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER

PERFORMANCE
TARGETS FOR PERIOD

U2/10 CC Leadership 1010 OO/FD baint Care Offer 1610 ASC Prioritised 231050 Front Boor f:'mldlu":'nm ”‘"”IW Digital Fromt
development training ard Frant door pathway Re implementation plan Measure user Model - ta g ‘:" artion Doar Wirework
port reet papers
dhelreered design commences agreed for DbyD in Adults  experience - B bic: Holders published complets
ADULT SOCIAL CARE

= £0.9m savings realized from the Care Offer Review
‘Warkforce within this

= £bdk savings realsed by the All Age Adults Review
Taskforee within this pericd {fallowing a re-
prafiling paper at Redesign board - 02/10)

TRANSFORMATION 1512 . = 10i%af AADworkforce with Care First acoess to
ne|
PROGRAMME St AL - o 1|.,f1|:-.u::)|d +* ot ot Tringe J-l.-'nlm :3’;1 arC m;m: Integrated Miegting Service change . ;;-nfr-nnuq mP‘jst
interim wpdate cansultation single commissioning i i
initiation and prowvider and Legal pasition Future cxpenment repartin €7 middieware phaze ane - CCE menger prap<asals far social care = Childrer's RAS pilct tralled and roll cut agreed
meetings with new Dam Model for evaluation and transport, EYSEN, and = 100 of Adults Sodal Care Maragers atterding
Care prowiders on et w1 Front Doar recommendations Temdar chslng Zhart Breaks. |eadership development traming.
Redesign Baard date .
Bafrashid iprovisent plan and Teaching Parmarship Pradgssicnsd Gevt offer Ofstad 15/11 - Pl taaes b provida data s B Tobe g refreh of img
CHILDREN'S SERVICES PSS Bappart In plece Linstcbiind ool ot b ol it Ponitiing Visit o ke Bal 2 Nt in sducatics Plan
TRANSFORMATION ._
PROGRAMME S /10 Pretesional Freen Door Waukly  wic 30/I0- Carslaiars  16/13 . Review castscare o MR fase s Separition 1k &
N A TR feCrEmaEnt Derv offar sent 10 TU Rmrrﬂr?-un:x At - quality of . leavars whe are MEET and estumally and placed Finish work
?:F:\:::;:I Arategy o LOfvalla Ben alings cigated  assesment and plasd in P — . hy an complates
wilhi Social Care stall  Pathway Mans - Pt
3
wic 02/10 My Kirklees” 17/10 Access ta 2510 zaft launch 0611 - MEA rolled . R el g :’“ 'F"M;f = Humber of sign-ups for a ‘MyKirklees' account
Account product dew Services Strategy of "y Kirldees™ aut to Morthern By Pyl oy oppertuniies for reducing [w - Humber of acthee users of TyKirklees' account
complete, unk Hubs staff 1o TRE failure demand identified | w Hurnber of KNH tenants signed up
} cFo) = % reduction in face to face and telephone ontaces far
trareactions in scope for ‘MyKirkiees' account
12— = B0% of MEA early adopters repart:
Maid Oct — Resufts from 23410 Batley EHH m’r”":k FB 15/11 - Full av — Office 365 tested 1:}]‘2 LmM:A rfﬂhd - improsed ability ta do their jobs well
'"m:lﬁ"“r;k'lkll i opened with M ;T.::Ué promotion af amongst MEd early :w b:im; &rnn * - increased productherty
162081 MD .
allable a / layaut Pis "My Kirklees adapters Childrex's AAD - improved worklife balance

considened by RD8

0210 Infr item to
FD8 on progress
with Ops Model

By 2510 Procuremsent Board
agree in prnciple on emerging ‘ta
be' model [now 07711}

By 0011 Pay scabes for
temp staff {Matric)
implemented [now O

By end Nov agreement in princdple;
clarity on what mode| i gaing to look
like and next steps for mplementation

Tatal quarter savings for Matrix pay scale
E15,000

October—E0

November — 4,100
PROCUREMENT F December - £10,900
1010 Pracuremsnt Beard By 31/10 draft 07/11 TPE consider By Chrstmas implementatian m . il uf‘-E!!“I! .'Nl-’u.-’d
consider draft appartunities for benefies prafile recammendatians for madel to plans confirmed far remaining
F8/Prof Serdoe, IT, and Temp complete endorse for further design wark to opportunities within prarisy
Etaff (off contract) continee {row 14711 ategories
By 30411 - Scoping of VOS5 By 20412 - Extra Care Housing
commissioresd sectar opticns assessed and prefermed = Tabe cor at F Board
appartun delvered option|s] identfied
CORPORATE A,
COMMISSIONING & wr
SUFFICIENCY 2310 - Qutcomses Framework to support

By 24/11 - "Summit’ meeting to
develop and refresh Extra Care
Heusing sufficiency aptiors

corporate commissioning and planning
agreed and disseminated {to programme
baard 0411}

By 13/12 - propaosal for
Commissioning Hub produced

Y|

By 31/10 Comipletian of Third Sector
Team delwery plan

b

COoM ITY PLUS

Miestones may be re-promed
fafiowing o to
decoup LTSS PILS
and Chi Improvement.

Mid Oct - Liscal &rea
Coordination implementatian
plan sigred off

Mow— Recruitment to
remaining Community Pl
rodes

30/11 - Requrements ard
Implementation plan for
Dewwshury Hub agreed.

wafc 23710 Batley TH
occupied

®  Ta be confirmed following agreementt of scope {paper o
RI08 02/20; TPE 10/10)

Updated for Redesign Board 30/10/2017




Learning from this process

Centralise and standardise

In May 2017, we centralised staff who were supporting change and transformation across the organisation into a
single team. This has made a real difference to the transformation programme — giving much greater visibility and
grip across all activity, standardising reporting and ways of working, encouraging collaboration across related
projects and reducing duplication.

High challenge, high support

Since re-launching the Transformation Portfolio, significant effort has been put into good project management —
with strong plans, good understanding of how projects link to MTFP savings targets, improved risk management
etc. Programme Boards and and objective reporting against these. This represents a cultural shift for the Council as
part of the Chief Executive’s emphasis on developing a culture of ‘high challenge, high support’ and supports more
objective, informed discussion and decision making.

Recognise when external support is valuable
Work with Deloitte as the Council’s Transformation Business Partner has made a significant difference to the

progress made in 17/18. This has shown the value of accessing external support and expertise to compliment
those of internal teams.

ez abed



This page is intentionally left blank



CORPORATE SCRUTINY PANEL (CSP) — PROPQOSED ITEMS

POTENTIAL ISSUES IDENTIFIED FOR INCLUSION IN THE WORK PROGRAMME 2017/18

Issue

Put forward by

Approach and areas of
focus

Outcomes

-

ULL PANEL DISCUSSION ISS

UES

OFFICER/PARTNER
COMMENTS

1. MTFP and In-
Year Financial
Monitoring

ClIr Asif/ Chief
Exec/ Cabinet

1.
2.

3
4.
5

6.

Budget

Savings/ Future
opportunities

. MTFP

Government Funding

. Council Annual Budget
Report

Deloitte savings
tracking

Full Panel Discussion

The Panel will monitor the ongoing
financial position of the Council with
particular reference to achieving the
identified budget savings.

Regular update item for panel
agenda.

Debbie Hogg invited to 20™
October meeting to cover:
- Financial Monitoring 2017-
18
- Update on MTFP 2018-21
- Budget/ Consultation
Process

2. Transformational | Corporate 1. Progress made against | 1. Develop an understanding of the Debbie Hogg and Michelle Nuttall
Programme and | Scrutiny Panel original timescales progress made in relation to the invited to attend 15" November
Savings (20/10/17 2. Service area impacts planned savings; meeting.

meeting) that have occurred as a | 2. Consider and comment upon any
result of delays or service area impacts; |
changes 3. Consider any learning that can be ]>
used in the future. Q
(D

3. Democracy OSMC'’s long Next Steps — what are we | The Panel will consider and comment Invite Carl Whistlecraft and Clir C ;3
Commission list/ Chief Exec/ | going to do with upon the recommendations of the Scott to the 20™ October meeting. il)
work streams Cabinet recommendations? Democracy Commission that can be f

progressed without further political pury
Full Panel Discussion discussion. 13

Gz obed



4. |IT system

Clir Asif/ Chief
Exec/ Cabinet

=

Citizen Account

2. Training available,
including Customer
Service Centre

Full Panel Discussion

The Panel will:

1.

Consider the IT application relating to
the Citizen Account, test the resource
and commentas necessary;

Develop an understanding of the
support offered for the less IT literate
within the Customer Service Centre
(CSC) and make recommendations
for improvement, if necessary.

In relation to training, a visit to the
CSC would be beneficial for
Panel Members to understand
the current service provision.
October meeting

5. Commissioning
Authority

Chief Executive

Update from the CEx on
the transition to an
outcome led authority

Full Panel Discussion

The Panel will develop an understanding
of the change in approach and consider
how scrutiny can-assist the authority in
meeting its partnership outcomes.

CEx to provide rationale for the
change in approach and
panel/CEXx to consider Scrutiny’s
involvement/ contribution.
December meeting

6. Procurement

Clir Asif/ Chief
Exec/ Cabinet

1. Review of current
processes

2. Internal restructure
(Deloitte) and
competing priorities of
approach compared to
Social Value
considerations

Full Panel Discussion

PRE SCRUTINY ITEM
The Panel will:

1.

Develop an understanding of the
current process requirements and
influence the review being
undertaken;

Develop an understanding of the
project being undertaken by Deloitte
and consider the competing priorities
highlighted as part of the Social Value
work and consider how these can
influence the Deloitte project work.

Lead Member to receive briefing
on Procurement process prior to
item being scheduled at a panel
meeting.

Briefing 18/10/17

November meeting

7. Assets

Clir Asif/ Chief
Exec/ Cabinet

1. Community Asset
Transfer Policy
2. Access to Services

Full Panel Discussion

The Panel will:

1.

2.

Develop an understanding of the legal
and policy requirements;

Consider the current priorities for the
Council and comment on future
approaches;

Consider the future public access to
services, following asset disposal.

Lead Member to have briefing
with Senior Officers prior to full
panel discussion.

Briefing — 11/10/17

November meeting

9¢ abed




Iltems for OSMC to consider picking up:

Scrutiny Charter

ClIr Asif/ Chief
Exec/ Cabinet

Create a charter signed up
to by both Scrutiny and
Cabinet Members

To develop a charter, explaining the
purpose of scrutiny and the approach
being taken inKirklees — to be agreed
and signed.up to by both Scrutiny and
Cabinet Members.

Initially identified by the
Corporate Scrutiny Panel but felt
more appropriate for OSMC to
consider.

Issue

Put forward by

Approach and areas of
focus

Outcomes

LEAD MEMBER BRIEFING ISSUES

OFFICER/PARTNER
COMMENTS

5. Procurement

ClIr Asif/ Chief
Exec/ Cabinet

Process

PRE SCRUTINYITEM
The Panel will develop an understanding
of the process requirements.

LM to receive briefing on
Procurement process prior to
item being scheduled at a panel
meeting.

Briefing 18/10/17

November meeting

6. Assets

Clir Asif/ Chief
Exec/ Cabinet

1. Community Asset
Transfer Policy
2. Access to Services

Full Panel Discussion

The Panel will:

1. Develop an understanding of the legal
and policy requirements;

2. Consider the current priorities for the
Council and comment on future
approaches;

3. Develop an understanding of the
potential conflicts between council
strategy and ward interests;

4. Consider the future public access to
services, following asset disposal.

Lead Member to have briefing
with Senior Officers prior to full
panel discussion.

Briefing — 11/10/17

November meeting

/¢ 9bed




Issue Put forward by | Approach and areas of Outcomes OFFICER/PARTNER
focus COMMENTS
AD-HOC PANEL ISSUES
Issue Put forward by Approach and areas of focus Outcomes OFFICER/PARTNER
RECOMMENDATION MONITORING ITEMS COMMENTS
Museums & Resolution by (Task Group 16™ February 2015)

Galleries — Task
Group Report

OSMC on13"
February 2017

The original recommendations contained
within the Task Group report were all
marked as complete. However, at the
meeting of OSMC on 13" February 2017,
it was resolved that the Scrutiny Lead
Member would continue to monitor
progress in this area via individual
Scrutiny Briefings.

All original recommendations
have been actioned and marked
as complete.

Panel to determine whether issue
still relevant for inclusion on
17/18 work programme.

To be removed from Work
Programme

gz abed




Potential future items:
Revised approach to Policy Development (CPB Pilot)

O

6¢ obed



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Interests
	3 Asset Transfer Policy
	4a Asset Transfer Policy 2017

	4 Transformation Programme
	Corporate Scrutiny Committee: �Transformation Programme
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11

	5 Work Programme

